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TENANT INSURANCE 

LICENSING INFORMATION BY STATE 
 
Updated: November 17, 2021 
 

State License 
Required Details Links 

Alabama Required 
License Type: Self-Storage Producer 
License 
Cost: $130 / 1 year (details on form) 

Alabama Department of Insurance 
 
Form – Proof of Citizenship for All New 
Applicants 
 
Form – License Application 

Alaska Not required   

Arizona Required 

License Type: Producers Self-Service 
Storage Agent License 
Cost: $120 / 4 years (details on form) 
Notice of Appointment Required: No 
Employee Training Required: Yes 

Arizona Department of Insurance 
 
Form – Individual L-152 (+L-SSA) 
 
Form – Business L-SSA 

Arkansas Required 

License Type: Self Service Storage 
License 
Cost: $35 / 1 year (details on form) 
Notice of Appointment Required: Yes 
Employee Training Required: Yes 

Arkansas Department of Insurance 

California Required 

License Type: Self Service Storage 
Agent License 
Cost: $294 (details on form) 
Notice of Appointment Required: Yes 
Employee Training Required: Yes 

California Department of Insurance 
 
Form – Business 441-11 
 
Form – Individual 441-9 

Colorado Required 

License Type: Self-Storage Insurance 
Limited License 
Cost: $57 (resident), $89 (non-resident) 
Employee Training Required: Yes 

Colorado Department of Regulatory 
Agencies 

Connecticut Not required   

Delaware Required 

License Type: Self Storage License 
Cost: $100 
Notice of Appointment Required: No 
Employee Training Required: No 

Delaware Department of Insurance 
 
Form 

District of Columbia Not required   

Florida Required 

License Type: In-Transit and Storage 
Personal Property Insurance 
Cost: $50 / 1 year (details on form) 
Notice of Appointment Required: Yes 
Employee Training Required: Yes 
Fingerprinting Required: Yes (Fee: 
$50.30) 

Division of Insurance Agent and Agency 
Services 
 
Form 

https://www.aldoi.gov/
https://aldoi.gov/LicenseeCZ/Initial.aspx
https://aldoi.gov/LicenseeCZ/Initial.aspx
https://www.aldoi.gov/PDF/Licensing/SelfServiceStorageBusinessEntity.pdf
https://insurance.az.gov/producers/self-service-storage-agent
https://insurance.az.gov/producers/self-service-storage-agent/self-service-storage-agent-individual-license-application
https://insurance.az.gov/producers/self-service-storage-agent/self-service-storage-agent-license-application-business-entity
https://insurance.arkansas.gov/pages/industry-regulation/licensing/electronic-filings/
http://www.insurance.ca.gov/
http://www.insurance.ca.gov/0200-industry/0040-seek-producer-forms/0100-broker-agents/upload/Form-LIC-441-11.pdf
http://www.insurance.ca.gov/0200-industry/0040-seek-producer-forms/0100-broker-agents/upload/LIC441-9IndApp4-2014.pdf
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/node/100036
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/node/100036
https://insurance.delaware.gov/
https://insurance.delaware.gov/wp-content/uploads/sites/15/2018/11/4B-SELF-SERVICE-STORAGE.pdf
https://www.myfloridacfo.com/Division/Agents/Licensure/General/docs/2-31.htm#.UhU_aNK1G84
https://www.myfloridacfo.com/Division/Agents/Licensure/General/docs/2-31.htm#.UhU_aNK1G84
https://dice.fldfs.com/public/pb_index.aspx
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State License 
Required Details Links 

Georgia Required 

License Type: Self-Storage Provider 
License 
Cost: $100 + $20 processing fee 
Notice of Appointment Required: Yes 
Employee Training Required: Yes 

Georgia of Commissioner of Insurance 
and Safety Fire 
 
Form – Employer Certification Form 

Hawaii Required 

License Type: Resident Limited Lines 
Self-Service Storage Producer License 
Cost: $150-$195 
Notice of Appointment Required: 
Employee Training Required: 

Hawaii Department of Commerce and 
Consumer Affairs – Insurance 
 
Form – Individual 
 
Form – Business 

Idaho Not required   

Illinois Required 

License Type: Other – Self-Service 
Storage Facility Limited License 
Cost: $50 / 2 years (details on form) 
Notice of Appointment Required: Yes 
Employee Training Required: 
Suggested 

Illinois Department of Insurance 
 
Form – SSFLL Application 
 
Form – SSFLL Renewal Form 

Indiana Required 

License Type: Limited Lines 
Producer's License 
Cost: $40 / 2 years (details on form) 
Notice of Appointment Required: Yes 
Employee Training Required: Yes 

Indiana Department of Insurance 

Iowa Not required   

Kansas Required 
Cost: $30 
Notice of Appointment Required: Yes 
Employee Training Required: Yes 

Kansas Insurance Department 
 
Form 

Kentucky Required 

License Type: Limited Lines Self-
Service Storage Producer 
Cost: $50 
Employee Training Required: Yes 

Kentucky Department of Insurance 
 
Form 

Louisiana Required 

License Type: Producers Limited Line 
License 
Cost: $75 
Notice of Appointment Required: Yes 
Employee Training Required: 
Suggested 

Louisiana Department of Insurance 
 
Form – Printable 

Maine Not required   

Maryland Required 

License Type: Self-Service Storage 
Producer 
Cost: $54 / 2 years (details on form) 
Employee Training Required: Yes 

Maryland Insurance Administration 
 
Form – Business 

https://oci.georgia.gov/
https://oci.georgia.gov/
https://ociga.seamlessdocs.com/f/employercert
https://cca.hawaii.gov/ins/producers/instructions_insurance_license/resident-limited-lines-self-service-storage-producer/#LLSSP_BI
https://cca.hawaii.gov/ins/producers/instructions_insurance_license/resident-limited-lines-self-service-storage-producer/#LLSSP_BI
https://cca.hawaii.gov/ins/files/2017/09/Form-HPL-October-2019.pdf
https://cca.hawaii.gov/ins/files/2017/09/Form-BEPL-October-2019.pdf
https://insurance.illinois.gov/
https://www2.illinois.gov/sites/Insurance/Producers/Documents/Self-ServiceStorage.pdf
https://www2.illinois.gov/sites/Insurance/Producers/Documents/IOCI0678-11_F7-5-11_DoI_Self_Serv_Storg_Facility.pdf
http://www.in.gov/idoi/2969.htm
https://www.ksinsurance.org/
https://www.naic.org/documents/committees_ex_pltf_plwg_individual_initial_producer_app_20132015_clean.pdf?221
https://insurance.ky.gov/ppc/new_default.aspx
https://insurance.ky.gov/ppc/Documents/SelfServiceStorageLoc071514.pdf
https://www.ldi.la.gov/
https://www.ldi.la.gov/docs/default-source/documents/licensing/producers/1546-b-agency-application.pdf?sfvrsn=0
http://insurance.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://insurance.maryland.gov/Producer/Documents/licensing-docs/self--service-storage-limited-lines-producer-application-business-entity-application.pdf
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State License 
Required Details Links 

Massachusetts Required 

License Type: Self Storage Agent 
Limited Lines License 
Cost: $100 / 1 year 
Employee Training Required: Yes 

Massachusetts Division of Insurance 

Michigan Not required   

Minnesota Required 

License Type: Self-Service Storage 
Facility Sales of Insurance 
Cost:  
Employee Training Required: Yes 

Minnesota Commerce Department 
 
Form 

Mississippi Required 

License Type: Limited Line Self 
Storage Insurance Provider 
Cost: $100 / 1 year 
Employee Training Required: No 

Mississippi Insurance Department 
 
Forms 

Missouri Required 

License Type: Self Service Storage 
Limited Lines License 
Cost: $100 
Employee Training Required: Yes 

Missouri Department of Insurance 
 
Form 

Montana Not required   

Nebraska Required 

License Type: Self Storage Facility 
Insurance License 
Cost: $50 / 1 year 
Employee Training Required: Yes 

Nebraska Department of Insurance 
 
Form 

Nevada Required Requirement Effective Date:  
July 1, 2020 Nevada Division of Insurance 

New Hampshire Not required   

New Jersey Required 

License Type: Producers Limited Line 
License 
Cost: $115 / 2 years (details on form) 
Notice of Appointment Required: Yes 
Employee Training Required: Yes 
Fingerprinting Required: Yes 

State of New Jersey Department of 
Banking and Insurance 

New Mexico Required 

License Type: Self Service Storage 
Insurance Producer License 
Cost: $60 
Notice of Appointment Required: 
Employee Training Required: Yes 

New Mexico Office of the Superintendent 
of Insurance 
 
Form – Registry of Authorized Locations 
 
Form – Authorized Employees and 
Representatives 

https://www.mass.gov/info-details/individual-and-business-entity-licensing#self-service-storage-agent-limited-lines-license-
https://mn.gov/commerce/industries/insurance/self-service-storage.jsp
http://mn.gov/commerce-stat/pdfs/self-storage-insurance.pdf
https://www.mid.ms.gov/#&panel1-1
https://www.mid.ms.gov/licensing/pdf/instructions/LLSSInstructions.pdf
https://insurance.mo.gov/self-servicestorageproducer/index.php
https://insurance.mo.gov/industry/forms/documents/llsssip-app.pdf
https://doi.nebraska.gov/
https://doi.nebraska.gov/sites/doi.nebraska.gov/files/doc/Agency%20Self-Storage%20Facility%20App_Procedures.pdf
http://doi.nv.gov/Licensing/
http://www.state.nj.us/dobi/inslic.htm
http://www.state.nj.us/dobi/inslic.htm
https://www.newmexico.gov/category/other-affected-services/office-of-the-superintendent-of-insurance/
https://www.newmexico.gov/category/other-affected-services/office-of-the-superintendent-of-insurance/
https://www.osi.state.nm.us/wp-content/uploads/2019/07/Registry-of-Authorized-Locations-Form-300.pdf
https://www.osi.state.nm.us/wp-content/uploads/2019/07/Authorized-Employees-and-Representatives-Form-301.pdf
https://www.osi.state.nm.us/wp-content/uploads/2019/07/Authorized-Employees-and-Representatives-Form-301.pdf
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State License 
Required Details Links 

New York Required 

License Type: Limited Agent (LR) 
Cost: $120 / 2 years (details on form) 
Notice of Appointment Required: Yes 
Employee Training Required: Yes 

New York State Department of Financial 
Services 

North Carolina Required 

License Type: Self Service Storage 
Limited Lines License 
Cost: $150 / 2 years (details on form) 
Notice of Appointment Required: Yes 
Employee Training Required: Yes 

North Carolina Department of Insurance 

North Dakota Required  North Dakota Insurance Department 

Ohio Required 

License Type: Limited License 
Cost: $10 
Notice of Appointment Required: Yes 
Employee Training Required: Yes 

Ohio Department of Insurance 
 
Forms 

Oklahoma Required  Oklahoma Insurance Department 

Oregon Required 

License Type: Producers Limited 
License 
Cost: $200 / 2 years (details on form) 
Notice of Appointment Required: Yes 
Employee Training Required: Yes 

State of Oregon Division of Financial 
Regulation 

Pennsylvania Required License Type: Producers Limited Lines 
Cost: $55 

Pennsylvania Insurance Department 
 
Form 

Rhode Island Not required   

South Carolina Required 

License Type: Limited License 
Cost: $40 / 2 years (details on form) 
Notice of Appointment Required: Yes 
Employee Training Required: Yes 

South Carolina Department of Insurance 

South Dakota Not required   

Tennessee Required 

License Type: Limited Lines 
Producer's Self-Service Storage 
Insurance License 
Cost: $100 / 2 years (details on form) 
Notice of Appointment Required: Yes 
Employee Training Required: 
Suggested 

Tennessee State Government 
 
Form 

Texas Required 

License Type: Specialty Insurance 
License 
Cost: $50 / 2 years (details on form) 
Notice of Appointment Required: Yes 
Employee Training Required: Yes 

Texas Department of Insurance 
 
Form – LI004 

https://www.dfs.ny.gov/
https://www.dfs.ny.gov/
https://www.ncdoi.gov/licensees/insurance-business-entity-licensing/obtain-insurance-business-license
https://www.nd.gov/ndins/
https://insurance.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/odi
https://insurance.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/odi/agents-and-agencies/business-entity/limited-lines-self-service-storage
https://www.oid.ok.gov/licensing-and-education/insurance-license-types/
http://dfr.oregon.gov/Pages/index.aspx
http://dfr.oregon.gov/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.insurance.pa.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.insurance.pa.gov/Regulations/Regulatory%20Actions/Documents/Producers/Producer%20Individual%20Web%20forms/Limited_Lines_Insurance_Producer_Application_Business_Entity_CURRENT.pdf
https://doi.sc.gov/835/Self-Service-Storage
https://www.tn.gov/content/tn.html
https://www.tn.gov/content/dam/tn/commerce/documents/insurance/forms/PacketSelfServiceStorageInsurance_.pdf
https://www.tdi.texas.gov/
https://www.tdi.texas.gov/forms/finagentlicense/FIN514.pdf
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State License 
Required Details Links 

Utah Required 

License Type: Limited Lines 
Producer's Self-Service Storage 
Insurance License 
Cost: $50 / 1 year (details on form) 
Notice of Appointment Required: Yes 
Employee Training Required: 
Suggested 

Utah Insurance Department 
 
Form 

Vermont Required  Department of Financial Regulation 

Virginia Required 

License Type: Limited Lines 
Producer's Self-Service Storage 
Insurance License 
Cost: $15 / 1 year (details on form) 
Notice of Appointment Required: Yes 
Employee Training Required: 
Suggested 

Commonwealth of Virginia State 
Corporation Commission 

Washington Required 

License Type: Lines Producer's Self-
Service Storage Insurance License 
Cost: $150 / 1 year (details on form) 
Notice of Appointment Required: Yes 
Employee Training Required: Yes 

Office of the Insurance Commissioner 
Washington State 

West Virginia Required 
License Type: Self-Service Storage 
Insurance License 
Cost: $50 / 2 years 

West Virginia Offices of the Insurance 
Commissioner 
 
Form 

Wisconsin Pending   

Wyoming Not required   
 

https://insurance.utah.gov/licensee/producers/fees
https://insurance.utah.gov/wp-content/uploads/BusinessResidentLicenseApplication-NAIC2011.pdf
https://dfr.vermont.gov/
https://scc.virginia.gov/pages/Application-Fees
https://scc.virginia.gov/pages/Application-Fees
https://www.insurance.wa.gov/self-service-storage-business-entity-non-resident
https://www.insurance.wa.gov/self-service-storage-business-entity-non-resident
https://www.wvinsurance.gov/
https://www.wvinsurance.gov/
https://www.wvinsurance.gov/Portals/0/pdf/agents/Self-Storage-Supervising%20Entity%20Form.pdf?ver=2019-11-13-151500-930

